STRONGSTOWN.

Dr. Thomas Moorhead was the first physician in Strongstown. He spent a short time there about 1831.
(See Indiana.)

Dr. Andrew Hamilton, a native of White township, was educated at the Indiana Academy, studied
medicine with Dr. St. Clair, and attended a course of lectures at the Western Reserve Medical College,
Cleveland, Ohio. Located in Strongstown in 1851, and remained until 1855, when he removed to Port
Bryon, I11., where he resides at present.

Dr. J. C. Golden, a native of Indiana, was raised and educated at Freeport, Armstrong county. Studied
medicine, attended lectures and practiced some in Armstrong county. In 1859, he located in Strongstown,
and practiced medicine about four years, and then returned of Armstrong county.

Dr. C. M. Ewing, is a native of Westmoreland county, where he was educated and studied medicine.
He located in Strongstown about 1866, and remained there until about 1870, when he moved to Greenville.
He practiced medicine there until 1873, and then located in Tyrone, where he resides at present.

Dr. T. J. Davison moved from Westmoreland county to Strongstown about 1870, and has practiced his
profession there since that date.

Dr. J. C. Wakefield moved from Greenville to Strongstown in 1878, and practiced there about a year.
(See Greenville.)



